NCDOL

N.C. Department of Labor

CHERIE BERRY TOMMY PETTY
COMMISSIONER ACTING BUREAU CHIEF
ELEVATOR AND AMUSEMENT DEVICE BUREAU

DATE: May 28, 2020
MEMORANDUM TO: All Elevator Companies
FROM: Tommy Petty

RE: Requirements for Hand Sanitizing System on Elevators and Escalators

Elevators:

1- No device that contains liquid will be allowed in an elevator.

2- All devices must be a listed device

3- A variance will have to be issued and a permit applied for before being installed.

4- An inspection will be required when installed.

Escalators:

1- No device that contains liquid will be allowed on or in the escalator.

2- The device cannot be externally mounted, must be installed in the balustrade or truss.
3- A variance will have to be issued and a permit applied for before being installed.

4- An inspection will be required when installed.

5- All devices must be a listed device.

6- Device must be installed and serviced by an elevator/escalator mechanic.

7- The application of any signs, stickers or advertising material to the handrails is prohibited.
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